

FW: MYAP Priorities_DMO June 8 EEJI

From: "Greenberg, Martha (CAB)" </o=govon/ou=exchange administrative group (fydibohf23spdlt)/cn=recipients/cn=greenberg, martha (cab)3ff">
To: "Downarowicz, Ewa (CAB)" <ewa.downarowicz2@ontario.ca>, "Johnston, John (CAB)" <john.johnston3@ontario.ca>
Date: Fri, 09 Jun 2017 08:13:50 -0400
Attachments: MYAP Priorities_DMO June 8 EEJI.docx (73.3 kB)

Ewa – please use this version in place of the one john sent last night.
John – last night's version didn't seem to have the updates on NAFTA and cannabis I had asked for. I know nancy was still working on small biz so perhaps they are in that version she is doing but I updated based on the emails I have on those two.

Thanks!

From: Greenberg, Martha (CAB)
Sent: June-09-17 8:13 AM
To: Davidson, Steven (CAB)
Cc: Downarowicz, Ewa (CAB); Johnston, John (CAB)
Subject: MYAP Priorities_DMO June 8 EEJI

Hi,

Here are our updated MYAP bullets noting we still need to update the small business one based on a discussion with Dan yesterday evening.

Thanks!
Martha